From: Peevey, Michael R.

Sent: 5/11/2012 10:34:17 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Bill Bruner, Director of Government Relations

The company ought to trump what you call the Just Say No Crowd by putting $10 million in SVTC as an
equity investment in the future of solar, Silicon Valley, etc., and make my colleagues look like chumps.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Fri 5/11/2012 10:00 AM

To: Peevey, Michael R.

Subject: Bill Bruner, Director of Government Relations

Mike — here 1s the material for contacting Bill Bruner.

Regarding the other issue, we can always do better. Points wells taken. That said, we worked
it hard and thought we had made some progress, but our partner made a strategic error in
offering what appeared to be more of a stake than it really was and it backfired on them — and
us - with the Just Say No crowd. Scott has the details.

[ spent 3 1/2 hours on the witness stand yesterday regarding the application. Audrey can tell
you how we did. Agreed. Need more work. This is more important.
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